



DAYAN EVORA

UX/UI DESIGNER

SUMMARY

I am a UX/UI Designer with a passion for applying my creativity and attention to detail in the design of user-centered products, and offering the best possible user experience. I come from a background in Graphic Design / Photography and am a graduate of Ironhack Miami's UX/UI Design Intensive Bootcamp.

CONTACT



Miami, FL (Open to Relo)



786-606-9501



dayangilbertoell@gmail.com



/in/dayanevora/



dayanevora.com

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Design Tools

Figma
Sketch
Adobe XD
Illustrator
Photoshop
Maze
Flinto
Marvel
InVision
Webflow

Design Skills

Lean UX
Wireframes
Visual Design
Interaction Design
Rapid Prototyping
User Research
Usability Testing
Market Research
Agile Methodology
Information Architecture

WORK HISTORY

From June 2021 to Present

UX/UI Designer

Carnival Cruise Line (Contractor) - Miami, FL

- Conducted detailed mockups and wireframe development, insuring design consistency throughout the project. Discovered and resolved discrepancies to improve overall product quality.
- Conducted user research, competitor analysis and apply knowledge of material design and human interface guidelines to enhance the user experience.
- Designed an implemented engaging assets, such as icons or Lottie animations to improved the user experience.

From April 2021 to June 2021

UX/UI Designer

ESG-NRG (Internship) - Miami, FL

- Conduct competitor analysis and research on best practices for the creation of a landing page to announce a Marine Offset Platform.
- Collaborate on the creation of the handoff mockups for the development of the landing page.
- Help create wireframes and mockups for the development of a Marine Offset Platform.

From May 2017 to October 2020

Graphic Designer

My Cosmetic Surgery INC - Miami, FL

- Participation in the design and preparation of advertising campaigns for thousands of clients and more than a million dollars in profits.
- Realization of projects through coordination with external agencies, art services, printers, etc.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

From October 2020 to December 2020

UX/UI Design Bootcamp - 400 + Hours

Ironhack - Miami, FL

From January 2018 to May 2020

Associate of Arts - AA

Miami Dade College - Miami, FL